@ King County
Housing
| Authority

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

HYBRID MEETING
VIRTUAL/IN-PERSON

Tuesday, June 21, 2022
Zoom/Webinar Meeting:

https://kcha-
org.zoom.us/|/85634752001?pwd=byt4TkFzSHIIbl
dBaTBHNFIxOXIBQTO09

PASSCODE: 422128
Webinar ID: 856 3475 2001

Dial by your location
1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

King County Housing Authority
600 Andover Park West
Tukwila, WA 98188


https://kcha-org.zoom.us/j/85634752001?pwd=byt4TkFzSHlIbldBaTBHNFIxOXlBQT09
https://kcha-org.zoom.us/j/85634752001?pwd=byt4TkFzSHlIbldBaTBHNFIxOXlBQT09
https://kcha-org.zoom.us/j/85634752001?pwd=byt4TkFzSHlIbldBaTBHNFIxOXlBQT09

/\ King County

Housing
Authority

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
AGENDA

June 21, 2022
8:30 a.m.

King County Housing Authority
West Wing Conference Room
600 Andover Park West
Tukwila, WA 98188

I. Call to Order

II. Roll Call

III. Public Comment

IV. Approval of Minutes

A. Board Meeting Minutes — May 16, 2022

B. Board Meeting Minutes — May 26, 2022

V. Approval of Agenda

VI. Consent Agenda

A. Voucher Certification Reports for April 2022

B. Resolution 5724 — Relating to Application of the Authority’s
Policies; Determining that an Employee Meets the Criteria for
Application of the Housing Authority’s Indemnification and
Defense Policy; and, Authorizing Such Defense and Indemnification.




VII. Briefings & Reports

A. First Quarter 2022 Executive Dashboard 4
B. Asset Management/Development Department Briefing 5
C. Resident Services Departmental Briefing 6

D. Emergency Housing Voucher Program Update

E. Office of EDI Update (Scarleth Lever Ortiz) ~

VIII. Executive Director Report

IX. KCHA in the News 8

X. Commissioner Comments

XI. Adjournment

Members of the public who wish to give public comment: We are now accepting public comment during the meeting
or written comments. Please send your requests for public comment to the Board Coordinator via email to
kamir@kcha.org prior to the meeting date. If you have questions, please call 206-574-1206.



mailto:kamir@kcha.org

= << 0

Z D > 0 W

—



I1.

I11.

VI.

MEETING MINUTES
OF THE
KING COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
VIRTUAL MEETING

Monday, May 16, 2022

CALL TO ORDER

The monthly meeting of the King County Housing Authority Board of Commissioners was

held virtually on Monday, May 16, 2022. There being a quorum, the virtual meeting was

called to order by Chair Barnes at 8:31 a.m.

ROLL CALL

Present: = Commissioner Doug Barnes (Chair), Commissioner Susan Palmer (Vice-
Chair) (via Zoom), Commissioner John Welch (via Zoom) and Commissioner
TerryLynn Stewart (via Zoom).

Absent: Commissioner Regina Elmi

PUBLIC COMMENT

No public comment.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. Board Meeting Minutes — April 18, 2022

On motion by Commissioner Susan Palmer, and seconded by Commissioner TerryLynn
Stewart, the Board unanimously approved the April 18, 2022 Meeting Minutes.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

On motion by Commissioner TerryLynn Stewart, and seconded by Commissioner John
Welch, the Board unanimously approved the April 18, 2022 virtual Board of
Commissioners’ meeting agenda with revisions of agenda order.

CONSENT AGENDA

A. Voucher Certification Report for February 2022

On motion by Commissioner Susan Palmer, and seconded by Commissioner John Welch,

the Board unanimously approved the May 16, 2022 virtual Board of Commissioners’
meeting consent agenda.



KCHA Board of Commissioners’
May 16, 2022

Meeting Minutes

Page 2 of 6

VII.

VIII.

RESOLUTION FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

A. Resolution No. 5720 — Acquisition of Investor Members’ interest in Eastbridge
Apartments LLC

Dave Allen, Senior Asset Manager gave an overview for all three partnerships of
Eastbridge Apartments LLC, Sixth Place Apartments LLLP and Zephyr Apartments LLLP.

e Sometimes these are structured as limited liability companies, limited liability
limited partnerships, you will notice — we will refer to just partnerships.

e Each partnership owns the specific property referenced. The properties are
owned by the partnerships through a financing lease with KCHA.

e KCHA forms these tax credit partnerships in order to provide investors with
tax credits and tax deductions and in exchange, those investors provide
capital to KCHA which we use to rehabilitate and build new affordable
housing. Typically the tax credits are taken over an 11 year period and once
investors have realized the full benefits of those tax credits, were able to work
with them to allow them to exit from those partnerships and transfer their
interests to KCHA or sell the properties back to KCHA.

The purpose of the resolutions is to allow KCHA to acquire those tax credit investor
interests for Eastbridge, Sixth Place and Zephyr. KCHA would transfer the interest to
Northwest Affordable Communities LL.C, owned by KCHA. This would allow us to preserve
the partnership entities, while also allowing the investors to exit.

On motion by Commissioner John Welch, and seconded by Commissioner TerryLynn
Stewart, the Board unanimously approved Resolution 5720.

B. Resolution No. 5721 — Acquisition of Investor Members’ interest in Sixth Place
Apartments LLLP

On motion by Commissioner Susan Palmer, and seconded by Commissioner John Welch,
the Board unanimously approved Resolution 5721.

C. Resolution No. 5722 — Acquisition of Investor Members’ interest in Zephyr
Apartments LLLP

On motion by Commissioner TerryLynn Stewart, and seconded by Commissioner Susan
Palmer, the Board unanimously approved Resolution 5722.

BRIEFINGS & REPORTS

A. 2022 Property Management Overview & Update



KCHA Board of Commissioners’
May 16, 2022

Meeting Minutes

Page 3 of 6

Anneliese Gryta, Deputy Executive Director of Housing Assistance Programs and
Bill Cook, Director of Property Management provided a high-level overview of the KCHA
Property Management Program.
e HUD Moving to Work (MTW) — provides HA’s the opportunity to design and test
innovative, local designed strategies. We were one of the first cohorts in 2003.
e 10 - Senior Management Team and 172 — Total Department Staff
e KCHA Property Management
o Central Applications Center (Kim Sayavong)
Unit Upgrade Division (Matt Peterson)
North Region (Francisco Flores)
Eastside Region (Sela Kennedy)
Southeast Region (Penny Bradley)
Southwest Region (Al Khalaf)
HUD REAC Scores — average 95.6

O O O O O O

e Who we Serve
o Disabled Individuals & Families
o Low-Income Individuals & Families

e Partnerships w/ KCHA’s Resident Services Department
o Promoting Housing Stability
o Building Economic Self Sufficiency
Questions of Commissioners were answered.

B. Fourth Quarter 2021 Financial Reports

Windy Epps, Director of Finance gave some of the highlights from the financial results from
the unaudited 2021 year.

The new format of the financial report has a focus on net operating cash flow which
essentially takes net operating income and reduces it by debt service payment.

Questions of Commissioners were answered.

C. Construction Market Challenges

Patrick Kaapana, Capital Construction Program Manager reviewed the on-going challenges
in the construction market that are affecting both prices and project schedules.

To mitigate the negative impact that we have been experiencing with the supply chain
issues, capital construction has had to modify our normal procedures for contracts.
e Bidding earlier then we normally do for offset some of the long lead items
e Use of the Limited Notices to Proceed, this allows us to order materials while the
contract is being negotiated.



KCHA Board of Commissioners’
May 16, 2022

Meeting Minutes

Page 4 of 6

IX.

e Prepaying for materials, storage and additional handling - this helps lock in costs
and materials being brought in sooner than normal.

D. Office of EDI Update

Scarleth Lever Ortiz, Senior Director of Equity, Diversity and Inclusion and Jo Soo Kim,
EDI Program Manager, gave an update for what has been happening from the Office of
EDI.

The office of EDI gave the May 2022 Highlights.
e Mother’s Day
AANHPI Asian American, Native Hawaiian & Pacific Islander Heritage Month
Mental Health Awareness Month: “Together for Mental Health”
Development Data Dashboard is moving forward
Retreat/Training later this summer/early fall for Commissioners

E. First Quarter 2022 Write-off’s

Craig Violante, Interim Deputy Executive Director/Chief Administrative Office and
Bill Cook, Director of Property Management gave an overview of the report.

Write-offs are the amounts that we write off when people leave tenancy. These are
unrelated to the large past due amounts/balances from the pandemic. These are normal
Write-off’s.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT

Interim Executive Director Dan Watson echoed the comments that were made, this is truly
a team effort.

We have been operating our meetings like today, under waivers granted by the Governor for
the Open Public Meetings Act. Those waivers will expire on June 1, 2022, which allowed us
to have remote meetings without a physical place for the meeting.

When the waiver is rescinded, there is an option to continue remote meetings, two things
have to have happened. 1) There has to be a declaration of an emergency, but also 2) We
would have to make a finding or determination that we cannot hold our meetings safely.

Regardless, weather we have a truly remote, we have an in-person or some sort of hybrid
meeting, there’s been changes in state law as well that there has to be an opportunity for the
public to listen to the meeting either through streaming, telephone or television and they
have to have the opportunity to listen to the meeting in real time. That’s the first
requirement.



KCHA Board of Commissioners’
May 16, 2022

Meeting Minutes

Page 5 of 6

Secondly, another significant change to the Open Public Meetings Act, requires Public
Agency’s to provide an opportunity for public Comment at every regular meeting that there
are actions being taken except for emergencies. You are supposed to make provisions for
those to speak in real time for those that can’t do it any other way.

We will have to figure out how we are going to do this. It’s easy if we are all in the same
room together, but to the extent if any of the Commissioners want to be remote and others
are in place, then it becomes hybrid and then the technology challenges start.

Legislature considered this year to make a requirement that there was audio and video
recordings of all meetings and they would be available on the website. We would have to
have the capacity to record the entire session and video and then post it to the website.
We will be figuring this out of what is the best way to comply with the provisions.

The inflation factor is based on rents and how much they are going up. This year we
budgeted the inflation factor at 5% and now we know it will be 6.48%. The concept is that
we should be able to house the same number of people each year. We also do survey’s on
our own. Rents have gone up a lot more than 6.48%.

Pro-rate is what is appropriated by Congress. We estimated a 99% prorate and we are
actually getting 100%. Good news that we are above of where we thought we would be.

Third, we are getting ready to recruit for a new Deputy Executive Director for
Administration. Craig is retiring at the end of this year so we are moving forward on this
process.

One change we are making is we are no longer going to embed Human Resources in
Administrative Services. It will now become a separate department reporting directly to the
Executive Director and giving HR some of the independence that it needs to have to
function completely independent of any single department. We are making the changes in
the job description and now that Tonya is a member of the Executive Team, it make sense
organizationally.

We are still making good progress with our Emergency Housing Vouchers. This is our most
important housing initiative and priority. We are now up to 375 which makes us 5t in the
country for utilization. Very pleased with the work that is being done.

We applied for 50 mainstream vouchers. These would be non-elderly disabled.

Last year, we were disappointed when we were shut out from applying for more VASH
vouchers, regarding metrics that surprised us to the utilization rate that was calculated by
HUD. We had high level conversations and last week Senator Murray spoke with Secretary
Fudge with the metrics to make sure that we don’t get shut out again.



KCHA Board of Commissioners’
May 16, 2022

Meeting Minutes

Page 6 of 6

There is a Social Housing Initiative in Seattle. We have been doing this since 1989, we
called it mixed-income workforce housing and we have 8000 units. This has been
somewhat invisible to the folks in Seattle. We have been asked to comment on this. It has
no direct impact on KCHA or the county, but we have a tremendous amount of experience
on this.

X. KCHA IN THE NEWS

None.

XI. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS
None.
XII. ADJOURNMENT

Vice-Chair Palmer adjourned the meeting at 10:14 a.m.

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
COUNTY OF KING, WASHINGTON

DOUGLAS J. BARNES, Chair
Board of Commissioners

DANIEL WATSON
Secretary



I1.

I11.

VI.

MEETING MINUTES
OF THE SPECIAL
KING COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
VIRTUAL MEETING

Thursday, May 26, 2022
CALL TO ORDER

The monthly meeting of the King County Housing Authority Board of Commissioners was
held virtually on Thursday, May 26, 2022. There being a quorum, the virtual meeting was
called to order by Chair Barnes at 10:04 a.m.

ROLL CALL

Present: = Commissioner Doug Barnes (Chair), Commissioner Susan Palmer (Vice-
Chair) (via Zoom), Commissioner John Welch (via Zoom), Commissioner
TerryLynn Stewart (via Zoom) and Commissioner Regina Elmi (via Zoom).

PUBLIC COMMENT
No public comment.
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

On motion by Commissioner John Welch, and seconded by Commissioner Susan Palmer,
the Board unanimously approved the May 26, 2022 virtual Board of Commissioners’
meeting agenda.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

A. To evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for public employment or to review the
performance of a public employee. (under RCW 42.30.110 (g)) However, subject to

RCW 42.30.140(4), discussion by a governing body of salaries, wages, and other
conditions of employment to be generally applied within the agency shall occur in a meeting
open to the public, and when a governing body elects to take final action hiring, setting the
salary of an individual employee or class of employees, or discharging or disciplining an
employee, that action shall be taken in a meeting open to the public;

10:07am — The KCHA Board meeting was suspended for an Executive Session.

11:06am — KCHA Board meeting was reconvened

RESOLUTION FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

A. Resolution 5723 - A Resolution of the Housing Authority of the County of King
Appointing Robin Walls to the Position of Executive Director and Secretary subject to
Execution of a Mutually Acceptable Employment Contract.

Chair Barnes read Resolution 5723 in its entirety.

Comments from the Commissioners.


http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=42.30.140

KCHA Board of Commissioners’
May 26, 2022
Meeting Minutes
Page 2 of 2
On motion by Commissioner Susan Palmer and seconded by Commissioner TerryLynn
Stewart, the Board unanimously approved Resolution No. 5723.
XI. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS
Commissioners thanked the HR department, Executive Team and everyone involved
and support this resolution, it’s been a good process and a lot of work.
XII. ADJOURNMENT
Vice-Chair Palmer adjourned the meeting at 11:16 a.m.

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
COUNTY OF KING, WASHINGTON

DOUGLAS J. BARNES, Chair
Board of Commissioners

DANIEL WATSON
Secretary



= << 0

Z D > 0 W

Q\



King County
Housing
Authority

To: Board of Commissioners
From: Ai Ly, Associate Director of Finance
Date: May 31, 2022

Re: VOUCHER CERTIFICATION FOR APRIL 2022

[, Ai Ly, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the materials have been
furnished, the services rendered or the labor performed as described herein, and that
the claims represented by the vouchers listed below were just obligations of the
Housing Authority of the County of King, and that | am authorized to authenticate and
certify said claims.

Ai Ly
Associate Director of Finance
May 31, 2022
Bank Wires / ACH Withdrawals 8,472,071.65
Subtotal 8,472,071.65
Accounts Payable Vouchers
Key Bank Checks - #339607-340140 5,169,743.30
Tenant Accounting Checks - #11649-11662 3,676.17
Subtotal 5,173,419.47
Payroll Vouchers
Checks - #92963-93003 & 93008-93031 108,321.20
Direct Deposit 2,864,122.12
Subtotal 2,972,443.32
Section 8 Program Vouchers
Checks - #637850-638324 250,509.08
ACH - #542676-545338 18,040,365.41
Subtotal 18,290,874.49
Purchase Card / ACH Withdrawal 357,057.72

Subtotal 357,057.72

GRAND TOTAL $ 35,265,866.65



TO: THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, HOUSING AUTHORITY OF
THE COUNTY OF KING, WASHINGTON

FROM: Wen Xu, Director of Asset Management

I, Wen Xu, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the claims represented by the wire transactions below were just, due, and unpaid obligations against the Housing Authority, and that I, and my
designees, are authorized to authenticate and certify said claims.

Wen Xu

Wired to Operating Account for Obligations of Property

Property Date Wire Transaction Claim Notes:
Ballinger 04/06/2022 $ 8,900.00 EPRAP Correction
Bellepark 04/06/2022 $ 14,374.96 A/P & Payroll
Cottonwood 04/06/2022 $ 24,164.28 A/P & Payroll & OCR
Cove East 04/06/2022 $ 23,762.66 A/P & Payroll & OCR
Hampton Greens 04/06/2022 $ 57,940.84 A/P & Payroll
Juanita View 04/06/2022 $ 40,754.76 A/P & Payroll & OCR
Kendall Ridge 04/06/2022 $ 24,008.32 A/P & Payroll
Kirkland Heights 04/06/2022 $ 66,268.50 A/P & Payroll & OCR
Landmark 04/06/2022 $ 21,705.31 A/P & Payroll
Riverstone 04/06/2022 $ 64,380.11 A/P & Payroll
SALMON CREEK 04/06/2022 $ 43,194.92 A/P & Payroll & OCR
SALMON CREEK 04/06/2022 $ 10,809.03 Bond Fees
SALMON CREEK 04/06/2022 $ 7,463.69 Bond Fees
SALMON CREEK 04/06/2022 $ 1,437.18 Bond Fees
SALMON CREEK 04/06/2022 $ 1,093.15 Bond Fees
SEOLA CROSSING 04/06/2022 $ 83,601.63 A/P & Payroll & OCR
SEOLA CROSSING 04/06/2022 $ 41,999.37 A/P & Payroll & OCR
SEOLA CROSSING 04/06/2022 $ 14,401.89 Correction
Woodside East 04/06/2022 $ 26,457.84 A/P & Payroll
ALPINE RIDGE 04/07/2022 $ 4,836.61 A/P
ARBOR HEIGHTS 04/07/2022 $ 2,326.84 A/P
Aspen Ridge 04/07/2022 $ 34,852.68 A/P
Auburn Square 04/07/2022 $ 931.75 A/P
Carriage 04/07/2022 $ 11,933.73 A/P
Carrington 04/07/2022 $ 4,300.40 A/P
CASCADIAN 04/07/2022 $ 11,876.21 A/P
Colonial Gardens 04/07/2022 $ 22,585.63 A/P
FAIRWOOD 04/07/2022 $ 23,657.10 A/P




HERITAGE PARK 04/07/2022 $ 10,474.08 A/P
LAURELWOOD 04/07/2022 $ 7,422.75 A/P
Meadows 04/07/2022 $ 4,362.02 A/P
Newport 04/07/2022 $ 12,800.20 A/P
Newporter 04/07/2022 $ 3,313.37 A/P

NIA 04/07/2022 $ 45,443.36 A/P
OVERLAKE 04/07/2022 $ 13,683.39 A/P
Parkwood 04/07/2022 $ 20,192.81 A/P
Pinewood Village 04/07/2022 $ 422.71 A/P
Sandpiper East 04/07/2022 $ 8,085.34 A/P
SOUTHWOOD SQUARE 04/07/2022 $ 14,327.62 A/P
Timberwood 04/07/2022 $ 2,720.92 A/P
Walnut Park 04/07/2022 $ 49,479.34 A/P
WINDSOR HEIGHTS 04/07/2022 $ 26,577.08 A/P
Woodridge Park 04/07/2022 $ 15,676.77 A/P
Argyle 04/13/2022 $ 49,295.87 A/P & Payroll
Ballinger 04/13/2022 $ 20,280.00 EPRAP Correction
Ballinger 04/13/2022 $ 175,714.27 A/P & Payroll
Bellepark 04/13/2022 $ 13,539.93 A/P
Emerson 04/13/2022 $ 80,910.52 A/P & Payroll
GILMAN SQUARE 04/13/2022 $ 79,937.16 A/P & Payroll
Hampton Greens 04/13/2022 $ 65,243.77 A/P
Kendall Ridge 04/13/2022 $ 7,818.43 A/P
Landmark 04/13/2022 $ 19,658.38 A/P
Meadowbrook 04/13/2022 $ 22,358.21 A/P & Payroll
Riverstone 04/13/2022 $ 42,628.09 A/P
Surrey Downs 04/13/2022 $ 60,013.55 A/P & Payroll
Villages at South Station 04/13/2022 $ 49,263.93 A/P & Payroll
Woodside East 04/13/2022 $ 10,489.38 A/P
ALPINE RIDGE 04/14/2022 $ 8,646.26 A/P & Payroll
ARBOR HEIGHTS 04/14/2022 $ 16,364.56 A/P & Payroll
Aspen Ridge 04/14/2022 $ 10,599.53 A/P & Payroll
Auburn Square 04/14/2022 $ 18,280.20 A/P & Payroll
Carriage 04/14/2022 $ 29,704.29 A/P & Payroll
Carrington 04/14/2022 $ 25,244.34 A/P & Payroll
CASCADIAN 04/14/2022 $ 29,795.65 A/P & Payroll
Colonial Gardens 04/14/2022 $ 8,676.00 A/P & Payroll
FAIRWOOD 04/14/2022 $ 47,526.01 A/P & Payroll
HERITAGE PARK 04/14/2022 $ 29,625.13 A/P & Payroll
LAURELWOOD 04/14/2022 $ 16,321.68 A/P & Payroll




Meadows 04/14/2022 $ 10,628.05 A/P & Payroll
Newport 04/14/2022 $ 43,114.08 A/P & Payroll
Newporter 04/14/2022 $ 29,142.14 A/P & Payroll
OVERLAKE 04/14/2022 $ 111,694.87 A/P & Payroll
Parkwood 04/14/2022 $ 24,468.99 A/P & Payroll
Pinewood Village 04/14/2022 $ 35,579.35 A/P & Payroll
RAINIER VIEW | 04/14/2022 $ 13,665.34 A/P
RAINIER VIEW | 04/14/2022 $ 8,978.79 A/P
RAINIER VIEW Il 04/14/2022 $ 10,485.86 A/P
RAINIER VIEW I 04/14/2022 $ 5,231.96 A/P
Sandpiper East 04/14/2022 $ 77,284.69 A/P & Payroll

S| VIEW 04/14/2022 $ 17,579.41 A/P

S| VIEW 04/14/2022 $ 12,752.16 A/P
SOUTHWOOD SQUARE 04/14/2022 $ 27,368.40 A/P & Payroll
Timberwood 04/14/2022 $ 28,863.13 A/P & Payroll
Vashon Terrace 04/14/2022 $ 5,029.45 A/P

Walnut Park 04/14/2022 $ 37,026.14 A/P & Payroll
WINDSOR HEIGHTS 04/14/2022 $ 72,730.53 A/P & Payroll
Woodridge Park 04/14/2022 $ 35,248.66 A/P & Payroll
Bellepark 04/20/2022 $ 14,407.66 A/P & Payroll
Hampton Greens 04/20/2022 $ 23,470.31 A/P & Payroll
Kendall Ridge 04/20/2022 $ 26,936.19 A/P & Payroll
Landmark 04/20/2022 $ 19,622.66 A/P & Payroll
Riverstone 04/20/2022 $ 18,494.51 A/P & Payroll
Woodside East 04/20/2022 $ 22,524.08 A/P & Payroll
ALPINE RIDGE 04/21/2022 $ 9,490.56 A/P
ARBOR HEIGHTS 04/21/2022 $ 670.98 A/P

Aspen Ridge 04/21/2022 $ 2,271.40 A/P

Auburn Square 04/21/2022 $ 8,774.27 A/P
Carriage 04/21/2022 $ 3,000.88 A/P
Carrington 04/21/2022 $ 1,083.70 A/P
CASCADIAN 04/21/2022 $ 2,491.95 A/P

Colonial Gardens 04/21/2022 $ 4,445.85 A/P
Cottonwood 04/21/2022 $ 24,847.72 A/P & Payroll & OCR
Cove East 04/21/2022 $ 20,019.54 A/P & Payroll & OCR
FAIRWOOD 04/21/2022 $ 12,567.96 A/P
HERITAGE PARK 04/21/2022 $ 1,299.18 A/P

Juanita View 04/21/2022 $ 9,611.39 A/P & Payroll & OCR
Kirkland Heights 04/21/2022 $ 39,732.26 A/P & Payroll & OCR
LAURELWOOD 04/21/2022 $ 7,091.26 A/P




Meadows 04/21/2022 $ 9,297.90 A/P
Newport 04/21/2022 $ 39,034.29 A/P
Newporter 04/21/2022 $ 1,004.50 A/P

NIA 04/21/2022 $ 23,754.22 A/P & Payroll & OCR
OVERLAKE 04/21/2022 $ 64,493.35 A/P
Parkwood 04/21/2022 $ 2,252.38 A/P
Pinewood Village 04/21/2022 $ 3,461.69 A/P
RAINIER VIEW | 04/21/2022 $ 3,210.77 A/P
RAINIER VIEW Il 04/21/2022 $ 1,934.44 A/P
SALMON CREEK 04/21/2022 $ 27,094.61 A/P & Payroll & OCR
Sandpiper East 04/21/2022 $ 7,320.11 A/P

SEOLA CROSSING 04/21/2022 $ 39,887.94 A/P & Payroll & OCR
SEOLA CROSSING 04/21/2022 $ 26,881.70 A/P & Payroll & OCR
S| VIEW 04/21/2022 $ 923.58 A/P
SOUTHWOOD SQUARE 04/21/2022 $ 1,962.72 A/P
Timberwood 04/21/2022 $ 10,114.68 A/P

Walnut Park 04/21/2022 $ 9,307.07 A/P
WINDSOR HEIGHTS 04/21/2022 $ 8,421.80 A/P
Woodridge Park 04/21/2022 $ 14,649.70 A/P

Argyle 04/27/2022 $ 60,412.42 A/P & Payroll
Ballinger 04/27/2022 $ 3,520.00 EPRAP Correction
Ballinger 04/27/2022 $ 122,461.40 A/P & Payroll
Bellepark 04/27/2022 $ 474,770.99 EPRAP Correction
Bellepark 04/27/2022 $ 120,961.00 EPRAP Correction
Bellepark 04/27/2022 $ 72,110.00 EPRAP Correction
Bellepark 04/27/2022 $ 60,968.19 EPRAP Correction
Bellepark 04/27/2022 $ 40,660.71 EPRAP Correction
Bellepark 04/27/2022 $ 5,893.48 A/P
Emerson 04/27/2022 $ 57,753.76 A/P & Payroll
GILMAN SQUARE 04/27/2022 $ 34,759.39 A/P & Payroll
Hampton Greens 04/27/2022 $ 46,713.88 A/P

Kendall Ridge 04/27/2022 $ 71,269.16 A/P
Landmark 04/27/2022 $ 22,678.01 A/P
Meadowbrook 04/27/2022 $ 28,129.81 A/P & Payroll
Newporter 04/27/2022 $ 15,765.00 EPRAP Correction
Riverstone 04/27/2022 $ 48,306.16 A/P
SALMON CREEK 04/27/2022 $ 295.00 Bond Fees
Surrey Downs 04/27/2022 $ 32,086.61 A/P & Payroll
Tall Cedars 04/27/2022 $ 15,677.98 A/P & Payroll
Villages at South Station 04/27/2022 $ 64,973.71 A/P & Payroll




Woodside East 04/27/2022 $ 13,443.80 A/P

ALPINE RIDGE 04/28/2022 $ 4,927.08 A/P & Payroll & OCR & Management Fee
ARBOR HEIGHTS 04/28/2022 $ 20,315.45 A/P & Payroll & OCR & Management Fee
Aspen Ridge 04/28/2022 $ 13,104.94 A/P & Payroll & OCR & Management Fee
Auburn Square 04/28/2022 $ 33,820.96 A/P & Payroll & OCR & Management Fee
Carriage 04/28/2022 $ 20,807.35 A/P & Payroll & OCR & Management Fee
Carrington 04/28/2022 $ 39,600.47 A/P & Payroll & OCR & Management Fee
CASCADIAN 04/28/2022 $ 26,465.48 A/P & Payroll & OCR & Management Fee
Colonial Gardens 04/28/2022 $ 15,143.88 A/P & Payroll & OCR & Management Fee
FAIRWOOD 04/28/2022 $ 22,675.07 A/P & Payroll & OCR & Management Fee
HERITAGE PARK 04/28/2022 $ 14,702.43 A/P & Payroll & OCR & Management Fee
LAURELWOOD 04/28/2022 $ 12,536.80 A/P & Payroll & OCR & Management Fee
Meadows 04/28/2022 $ 12,461.70 A/P & Payroll & OCR & Management Fee
Newport 04/28/2022 $ 36,659.89 A/P & Payroll & OCR & Management Fee
Newporter 04/28/2022 $ 20,040.17 A/P & Payroll & OCR & Management Fee
OVERLAKE 04/28/2022 $ 51,722.68 A/P & Payroll & OCR & Management Fee
Parkwood 04/28/2022 $ 19,624.18 A/P & Payroll & OCR & Management Fee
Pinewood Village 04/28/2022 $ 22,676.87 A/P & Payroll & OCR & Management Fee
RAINIER VIEW | 04/28/2022 $ 6,249.15 A/P

RAINIER VIEW Il 04/28/2022 $ 4,139.23 A/P

Sandpiper East 04/28/2022 $ 29,302.59 A/P & Payroll & OCR & Management Fee
SI VIEW 04/28/2022 $ 3,316.53 A/P

SOUTHWOOD SQUARE 04/28/2022 $ 15,168.87 A/P & Payroll & OCR & Management Fee
Timberwood 04/28/2022 $ 30,690.29 A/P & Payroll & OCR & Management Fee
Vashon Terrace 04/28/2022 $ 2,898.66 A/P

Walnut Park 04/28/2022 $ 31,582.48 A/P & Payroll & OCR & Management Fee
WINDSOR HEIGHTS 04/28/2022 $ 42,483.11 A/P & Payroll & OCR & Management Fee
Woodridge Park 04/28/2022 $ 28,947.08 A/P & Payroll & OCR & Management Fee
Newport 04/29/2022 $ 24,442.26 A/P & Payroll & OCR & Management Fee

TOTAL 177 Wire $5,061,786.16




= << 0

Z D > 0 W

o



/\ King County

Housing
Authority

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Dan Watson, Interim Executive Director and Steve Peltin, KCHA Legal
Counsel

DATE: June 14, 2022

RE: Resolution 5724 - Invoking KCHA’s Indemnification and Defense Policy to

Defend an Employee from Claims

KCHA'’s Indemnification and Defense Policy is authorized by RCW 4.96.041 and
Resolution 5711 and obligates KCHA, when certain conditions are met, to indemnify and
defend current and former commissioners, officers and employees from claims and
lawsuits that may arise when they were acting in good faith within the scope of their
official duties. The Indemnification and Defense policy is secondary to any insurance
coverage so that KCHA pays only those costs not covered by insurance.

In order to defend a commissioner, officer or employee from claims and lawsuits, the
policy has two basic requirements:

1. The Executive Director in consultation with legal counsel must first determine that
the commissioner, officer or employee was acting in good faith within the scope of
his or her official duties based on an investigation of the facts and circumstances
of the acts that gave rise to the claim or lawsuit. [Section 1.3(d)]

2. The Board of Commissioners must confirm this finding and determine that the
commissioner, officer or employee meets the criteria of the Indemnification and
Defense Policy based on a recommendation of the Executive Director and legal
counsel

A lawsuit was filed on May 12, 2022 seeking damages, injunctive and further relief,
naming KCHA and former Executive Director Stephen Norman as defendants.

Based on a the current investigation or facts and circumstance of the acts that gave rise
to this lawsuit, we have both determined that Stephen Norman was acting in good faith
and within the scope of his duties when these acts occurred. We are recommending
approval of Resolution 5724 determining that Stephen Norman meets the criteria of the
Indemnification and Defense Policy.



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF KING
RESOLUTION NO. 5724

A RESOLUTION OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF
KING RELATING TO APPLICATION OF THE AUTHORITY’S POLICIES;
DETERMINING THAT AN EMPLOYEE MEETS THE CRITERIA FOR
APPLICATION OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY’S INDEMNIFICATION AND
DEFENSE POLICY; AND, AUTHORIZING SUCH DEFENSE AND
INDEMNIFICATION

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority’s Indemnification and Defense Policy,
as authorized by RCW 4.96.041 and Resolution 5711, provides for indemnification and
legal defense of claims of liability arising from acts or omissions of officials and employees
of the Housing Authority while performed in good faith within the scope of their official

duties.

WHEREAS, a lawsuit was filed on May 12, 2022 seeking damages,
injunctive and further relief, naming the King County Housing Authority and former

Executive Director Stephen Norman as defendants

WHEREAS, the Indemnification and Defense Policy defines “Employee” as

any person who is or has been employed by the Housing Authority.

WHEREAS, subject to certain conditions and limitations, the
Indemnification and Defense Policy requires the Housing Authority to select and pay for
legal representation to defend an employee from claims and lawsuits resulting from acts

performed in good faith within the scope of the employee’s official duties

WHEREAS, Section 1.3(d) of the Indemnification and Defense Policy,

requires, as a precondition for defending an employee, that the Executive Director, in



Resolution No. 5724
June 21, 2022
Page 2 of 3

consultation with Housing Authority legal counsel first determine that the employee was
acting in good faith within the scope of his or her official duties based on an investigation

of the facts and circumstances of the acts that gave rise to the claim or lawsuit.

WHEREAS, After the determination is made pursuant to Section 1.3(d), and
in accordance with Section 1.7, the Board of Commissioners must secondly confirm this
finding and determine that the employee meet the criteria of the Indemnification and
Defense Policy based on a recommendation from the Executive Director and Housing

Authority legal counsel.

WHEREAS, Interim Executive Director Dan Watson, in consultation with
Housing Authority legal counsel Steve Peltin, has investigated the facts and circumstances
of the acts that gave rise to the claims made in the recently filed lawsuit and has determined
based on current information that Stephen Norman was acting in good faith and within the
scope of his official duties when these acts occurred. Furthermore Mr. Watson and Mr.
Peltin have recommended that the Board of Commissioners concur with and confirm their
finding that Mr. Norman currently meets the criteria for application of the Housing

Authority’s Indemnification and Defense Policy.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF

KING, WASHINGTON:; determines as follows:

1. Based on the foregoing recitals and current information, Stephen Norman

was acting in good faith within the scope of his official duties when the acts



Resolution No. 5724
June 21, 2022
Page 3 of 3

occurred that gave rise to the claims made in a lawsuit filed on May 12, 2022
and Stephen Norman meets the criteria of the Housing Authority’s
Indemnification and Defense Policy.

2. The Housing Authority through its selected legal counsel shall defend and
the Housing Authority shall indemnify Stephen Norman in the lawsuit under

the Housing Authority’s policies.

ADOPTED AT THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF KING AT AN OPEN PUBLIC

MEETING THIS 21t DAY OF JUNE, 2022.

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
COUNTY OF KING, WASHINGTON

DOUGLAS J. BARNES, Chair
Board of Commissioners
Attest:

DANIEL WATSON
Interim Executive Director and Secretary-Treasurer



= << 0

Z D > 0 W

4



Housing
Authority

/\E King County

KCHA Executive Dashboard

2022 Q1

January - March 2022

Households Served

point in time as of March, 2022* 23!372
Finance
Budgeted Actual Actual to Budget
Revenue year-to-date $108,793.860 $103,725,322 95.3% O
. —
Expenditure year-to-date $90,259,564 $82,571,557 91.5%
85% 110.0%
LGIP Rate Investments 0.30% 0.23% -0.07% —
Non-LGIP Investments 0.30% 0.68% 0.38% ——)
0.0% 2.0%
Housing Management
Scope Target Mar '22
. . 2 3,766 o
Public Housing Occupancy onifs 98.0% 98.5% o
Local Programs Occupanc 8715 96.5% % O
9 pancy units D7 97-9
95% 100%
. . 12,481
Total Units Online? onits 11,105 12,481 ®
9,000 12,500
Housing Choice Voucher Program Operations
Shelter Burden Shopping 